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BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox

From: Jenny <Jenny@hollins.co.uk>
Sent: 13 July 2022 14:22
To: BMSDC Planning Mailbox
Cc: Natalie Drewett
Subject: Our ref 1930 re DC/20/02335 Boundary Farm, Framsden
Attachments: Photographs.pdf; 22 07 13 application form.pdf

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know 

the content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT  
     
Dear Sirs 
 
We enclose an application for discharge of conditions and submit the following: 
 

1. Application form 
2. Photographs 

 
As this was a listed building application we understand there is no fee. 
 
We trust you have all the necessary information to process the application but if you need anything further please 
do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Best wishes 
 

Clive Tanner 
 
C R Tanner FRICS 
Hollins Architects, Surveyors & Planning Consultants 
The Guildhall, Market Hill, Framlingham, Suffolk   IP13 9BD 
 
T:  01728 723959 
E:  clive@hollins.co.uk 
 


